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CITY'S RAME CAME WITH RARLY MAIL
By Herbdert F. Dixon

When some af Miani's early settlers walked into the
palatial new federal building to get the first mail service
through bright modern fixtures set ;.n marble paneling,
they recalled the early day mail service of 1890 and the
atory of how this aity got its nams.

Miami at first was losated where North Miami now stands.
There lived in that vieinity four farmers whoze first naxess
wore Jim., Jim Palmer, whose 0ld farm is now the Midway
dairy, Jim Porter, Jim Newnan and Jim Moore.

There was a racetrack there, vhere fast harses could
be tried any tln;o, and frequently there were holiday gather-
ings and roal races on the {raek. |

KNOWN AS "mu'gm

The ooumnity was known as "Jimtown® becauss of the
four Jims, and was a widely kmown ;nd popular stopping place
forb travelers going between the rail heed at Baxter Springs,
Kas., and Vinita, and points southwest. The town of Miami
did not then exist.

But there was mail for the families of Jimtown and
other scattered ranghes in what is now Ottaws county, and

e« distribution point sloser than Baxter Springs was needed.
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80 1t waos that in 1860 44 L. V. Surmers, then uapaw
Indian agent located two and ohe-half miles west of Leneoa,
nwade an agreement wi th Palmer %é Jimtown to drive across
the prairis to Baxter Springs £or the mall tvice a week.
Summer s wa; then the Bole rapreépntative of the government
in this areaz and made the mail arrangeniente.

SLEST POR HoME BIGALN

"¥e should have a name for the new postoffice here,”
Summers told almer, and the two of ;hem bagan thinking
of whot the new mail aistribution point should be oslled.
They never seriously considarevaimtown es & name, although
that was generslly used tc desixnair the conunity in which
~ Palmrr lived.

finally Summers suggestad that the new town be nsmed
"Miami* in hoaor of Jim Pa}gg;‘s wife, who {s one of the
few surviv.n; -.emberge of the miami tribe of Indians. Ais
Indian agenti, Summers was anxious tg have us many of the

*

Iasdten tribul names as possible pressrved as to#nsite

©O KIAMI "AiE IR0 BIING
and 80 jismi qame to be, and Jim Palmer began taking
twice-a-week trips_to Baxter springs for mail in a two-

whesled rig.
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He was handed the "Miami" mail ssck on the first trip

by Colonel :areh at 3axter .prings, postmaster there for
years in ths early days. Ranchers went te “~lmer's house
afor their mail. |

But still .{am{ was three miles north of its present

aite and stayed there for more than u yesr.
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#inally a townsite company was organized with "0l. DesC.

Lykins as president, and the\work of ~roxzoting a $t7wn where

Miami now stands on the bsnks of the Neoshu river wae begun.

First lots ware %?ld in 1891. ' >

0. J. Nighols, superintendert o" the townsite compenay,
began receivins lovs of meil from pros.eative buyers.and
he drove out Lo Jim Ualmer's house twice a week 4o zet the
mail.

LASTING MENOPIAL TO TRIBE

The situation finally tecame such thet the townsi te
dbmpany and {ts members woere receiving about 95 psrcent of
the mail and NHichols one day offerad to relieve Talmer of
his twice-a-week trip and go to Baxter Springs for the
mail himself, Pslmer agre;d, although fhere vas never apgy
formal order for chenge in wail custodians, and Nichols
began going for the mail, takinz it to the townsite, whers
ranchers came for the meil.
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Undated clipping fwurnished dy Almm E, Henderson.



